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via Balbo, 39; 00184 Rome; Italy

Tel:+39-06-46 54 60 38

Fax:+39-06-46 54 95 28

Website: http://www.interno.it

Ministry of Interior; Department of Civil Liberties and Immigration;
Central Directorate of Civil Rights, Citizenship and Minorities

via Balbo, 39; 00184 Rome; Italy

Tel:+39-06-46 53 72 30

Fax:+39-06-46 54 95 28

Website: http://www.interno.it

Ministry of Interior; Department of Civil Liberties and Immigration;
Central Directorate of Civil Rights, Citizenship and Minorities

via Balbo, 39; 00184 Rome; Italy

Tel:+39-06-46 53 68 00

Website: http://www.interno.it

Ministry of Interior; Department of Public Security, State Police
Via Tuscolana, 1548; 00173 Rome; Italy

Tel:+39-06-46 52 24 11

Fax:+39-06-46 52 19 48

Presidency of the Council of Ministers of Italy; Department of Equal
Opportunities

Largo Chigi 19; 00187 Roma; Italy

Tel:+39-348-771 71 47

Website: http://www.unar.it

Embassy of the Italian Republic

Plac Dabrowskiego 6; 00-055 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-826 34 71

Fax:+48-22-827 85 07

Kazakhstan

Mr. Usen SULEIMENOV
Ambassador-at-large
E-Mail: u.suleimenov@mfa.kz

Mr. Yerik UTEMBAYEV
Ambassador
E-Mail: warsaw@mfa.kz

Mr. Vladimir FOOS
Deputy Chairman
E-Mail: a.uzbekova@mfa.kz

Mr. Viacheslav KALUZHNY
Human Rights Commissioner Office of the Republic of Kazakhstan
E-Mail: galimdip@gmail.com

Mr. Malik MURZALIN
Executive Secretary
E-Mail: murzalin@din.gov.kz

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Tauyelsyzdyk Street, 31, Left Bank of Essil River; Astana 010000;
Kazakhstan

Tel:+7-7172-72 00 41

Fax:+7-7172-72 05 16

Website: http://www.mfa.kz

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-642 53 88

Website: http://www.kazakhstan.pl

Central Election Commission of the Republic of Kazakhstan
4 Beibitshilik Street; 473000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-75 28 34

Fax:+7-7172-75 28 34

Website: http://www.election.kz

National Center for Human Rights
House of Ministries; Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-701-31 80 81

Agency of the Republic of Kazakhstan for Religious Affairs
Orynbor 8; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Tel:+7-717-274 02 00

Website: http://din.gov.kz



Ms. Elvira AZIMOVA
Head of Department
E-Mail: elvira.azimova@inbox.ru

Ms. Maral KASSENOVA
Main Expert
E-Mail: maral kassenova@mail.ru

Mr. Alzhan NURBEKOV

Deputy Head of Department for International Cooperation

E-Mail: 7172561@prokuror.kz

Mr. Nurdaulet SUINDIKOV
Representative
E-Mail: nurgenm@mail.ru

Mr. Didar TEMENOV
Counsellor
E-Mail: didar@kazakhstan.at

Mr. Galim ABDULLAYEV
Attache
E-Mail: galimdip@gmail.com

Mr. Timurkhan AKHMEDIN
First Secretary
E-Mail: kazdipmis@hot.pl

Mr. Askar ABDRAKHMANOV
Counsellor
E-Mail: askar.abdrakhmanov@gmail.com

Mr. Nurhan KUSSANOV
Second Secretary
E-Mail: nkussanov@gmail.com

Mr. Sergey LE
Second Secretary
E-Mail: warsaw@mfa.kz

Ms. Lidia IMANALIEVA
Ambassador
E-Mail: kyremb@inode.at

Mr. Ulan DJUSUPOV

Director of the Department for International Organizations and Security

E-Mail: uldjusupov@hotmail.com

Ms. Nuraiym TYNYBEKOVA
First Secretary
E-Mail: uyd76@mail.ru

Ministry of Justice

House of Ministries, Left side of Esil river, Orynbor str. 8; 010000 Astana;
Kazakhstan

Tel:+7-717-274 09 42

Fax:+7-717-274 09 54

Website: http://www.minjust.kz

Ministry of Justice

House of Ministries, Left side of Esil river, Orynbor str. 8; 010000 Astana;
Kazakhstan

Tel:+7-707-795 64 32

Website: http://www.minjust.kz

Office of General Prosecutor

59, Zheltoksan Str.; 473000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-717-271 25 61

Fax:+7-717-250 25 08

Website: http://www.procuror.kz

Office of General Prosecutor

59, Zheltoksan Str.; 473000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-72 50 05

Website: http://www.procuror.kz

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the International
Organizations in Vienna

Wipplingerstr. 32; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-676-604 77 14

Fax:+43-1-890 80 08 20

Website: http://www.kazakhstan.at

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+47-22-642 53 88

Website: http://www.kazakhstan.pl

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-642 27 63

Fax:+48-22-642 34 27

Website: http://www.kazakhstan.pl

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-642 53 88

Website: http://www.kazakhstan.pl

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-642 53 88

Website: http://www.kazakhstan.pl

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-642 53 88

Website: http://www.kazakhstan.pl

Kyrgyzstan

Permanent Delegation of the Kyrgyz Republic to the OSCE
Invalidenstr. 3/8; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-53503 79 14

Fax:+43-1-53503 79 13

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Blvd Erkindik 57; 720040 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Tel:+43-699-18 17 37 22

Website: http://www.mfa.kg

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Blvd Erkindik 57; 720040 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Tel:+996-312-62 66 75

Fax:+996-312-66 05 01

Website: http://www.mfa.kg
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E-Mail: edso@mfa.gov.lv

Ms. Karina KOVALE
Second Secretary
E-Mail: karina.kovale@mfa.gov.lv

Mr. Viktors MAKAROVS
Parliamentary Secretary
E-Mail: viktors.makarovs@mfa.gov.lv

Ms. Danuta DUTKEVICA
E-Mail: danuta.dutkevica@mfa.gov.lv

Latvia

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Latvia to the OSCE
Stefan Esders Platz No.4; A-1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-328 72 90

Fax:+43-1-328 72 90 13

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

K. Valdemara Str. 3; LV 1395 Riga; Latvia
Tel:+371-6-701 63 37

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.lv

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

K. Valdemara Str. 3; LV 1395 Riga; Latvia
Tel:+371-6-701 64 44

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.lv

Embassy of the Republic of Latvia to the Republic of Poland
19 Krolowej Aldony Str.; 03-928 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-616 40 14

the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Mrs. Mabera KAMBERI
State Adviser
E-Mail: mkamberi@mtsp.gov.mk

Mr. Ljupcho MIHAILOVSKI
Third Secretary
E-Mail: ljupco.mihailovski@investinmacedonia.com

Mr. Panagiotis POTOLIDIS-BECK
Second Secretary
E-Mail: alexandra.vonreden@yvie.llv.li

Mr. Andrius KRIVAS
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: andrius.krivas@urm.lt

Ms. Lina RUKSTELIENE
Counsellor
E-Mail: lina.ruksteliene@urm.1t

Amb. Hubert WURTH
Ambassador, Head of Mission
E-Mail: vienne.oscel @mae.etat.lu

Mr. Robert LAUER
Deputy Head; Counsellor
E-Mail: vienne.oscel @mae.etat.lu

Ms. Sonja RECCHI
Political Assistant
E-Mail: sonja.recchi@mae.etat.lu

Ministry of Labour and Social Policy

ul. Dame Gruev broj 14; 1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of
Macedonia

Tel:+389-2-310 62 24

Embassy of the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia
ul. Krolowej Marysienki 40; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-507-46 92 32

Liechtenstein

Office for Foreign Affairs
Heiligkreuz 14; FL-9490 Vaduz; Liechtenstein
Tel:+43-1-53592 11 12

Lithuania

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE
Opernring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-710 97 80

Fax:+43-1-710 97 59

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

J.Tumo-Vaizganto 2; LT-01511 Vilnius; Lithuania
Tel:+370-5-236 25 79

Website: http://www.urm.lt

Luxembourg

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the
OSCE

Sternwartestrasse 81; 1180 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-478 21 42

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the
OSCE

Sternwartestrasse 81; 1180 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-478 21 42

Fax:+43-1-478 21 44

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the
OSCE

Sternwartestrasse 81; 1180 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-478 21 68-23

Fax:+43-1-478 26 43



Amb. Godwin MONTANARO
Ambassador
E-Mail: godwin.montanaro@gov.mt

Mr. Christian SGANDURRA

First Secretary & Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: christian.sgandurra@gov.mt

Ms. Marta MAZUR
Supporting Officer
E-Mail: martamazur91@yahoo.com

Mr. Iurie BODRUG
Ambassador
E-Mail: varsovia@mfa.md

Mrs. Cristina MELNIC
Head of Department
E-Mail: melnic@justice.gov.md

Mr. Ion PANEIL
Second Secretary
E-Mail: ion.paneil@mfa.md

Mrs. Dragica VUCINIC
Deputy Director
E-Mail: zzzi@cg.yu

Ms. Tijana BADNJAR
Adviser
E-Mail: tijana.badnjar@mpa.gov.me

Amb. Robert KVILE
Permanent Representative
E-Mail: robert.kvile@mfa.no

Amb. Hans Fredrik LEHNE
Senior Adviser
E-Mail: hans.fredrik.lehne@mfa.no

Ms. Marit Halsvik LILLEALTERN
Adviser
E-Mail: baw@mfa.no

Ms. Hege MORK
Programme Director
E-Mail: hege.mork@nchr.uio.no

Malta

Embassy of Malta in Warsaw

Wisniowa 40 off. 4; 02-520 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-502-43 65 02

Fax:+48-22-646 46 85

Delegation of Malta to the OSCE
Opernring 5/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-586 50 17

Fax:+43-1-586 50 109

Embassy of Malta in Warsaw
Wisniowa 40 off. 4; 02-520 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-793-95 23 32

Moldova

Embassy of the Republic of Moldova to the Republic of Poland
Imielinska 1; 02-710 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-646 20 99

Fax:+48-22-646 20 99

Website: http://www.polonia.mfa.md

Ministry of Justice

82,31 August 1989 Str.; MD-2012 Chisinau; Moldova
Tel:+373-22-23 47 95

Website: http://www justice.gov.md

Embassy of the Republic of Moldova to the Republic of Poland
Imielinska 1; 02-710 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-519-75 98 98

Fax:+48-22-646 55 07

Website: http://www.polonia.mfa.md

Montenegro

Bureau for the Care of Refugees of the Government of Montenegro
St. Jovana Tomasevica 4; 81000 Podgorica; Montenegro
Tel:+382-20-24 10 75

Fax:+382-20-24 43 79

Website: http://www.zzzi.cg.yu

Ministry of Justice and Human Rights of Montenegro
Vuka Karadzica 3; 81000 Podgorica; Montenegro
Tel:+382-20-40 75 19

Fax:+382-20-40 75 19

Website: http://www.mpa.gov.me

Norway

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE
Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-716 60 02

Fax:+43-1-716 60 99

Website: http://www.norway-osce.org

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

P.O. Box 8114 Dep; NO-0032 Oslo; Norway
Tel:+47-23-95 14 86

Website: http://www.odin.dep.no

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

P.O. Box 8114 Dep; NO-0032 Oslo; Norway
Tel:+47-23-95 06 28

Website: http://www.odin.dep.no

NORDEM, Norwegian Centre for Human Rights (NCHR)
The Faculty of Law, Universitetsgt.22 -24; 0130 Oslo; Norway
Tel:+47-22-84 20 24

Fax:+47-22-84 20 02

Website: http://www.jus.uio.no



Ms. Silje HOLAND WILHELMSEN
Project Coordinator
E-Mail: s.h.wilhelmsen@nchr.uio.no

Mr. Lars LOBERG
Counsellor
E-Mail: lars.loberg@mfa.no

NORDEM, Norwegian Centre for Human Rights (NCHR)
The Faculty of Law, Universitetsgt.22 -24; 0130 Oslo; Norway
Tel:+47-22-84 20 47

Website: http://www.jus.uio.no

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE
Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-716 60 06

Website: http://www.norway-osce.org

Uzbekistan

Amb. Ikrom NAZAROV
Charge d'Affaires
E-Mail: uzembassy@gmail.com

Mr. Khalmurat RASHIDOV
Counsellor
E-Mail: uzembassy@gmail.com

Ms. Gyulnoza RAXIMOVA
Head of Department
E-Mail: info@prokuratura.uz

Mr. Ulugbek TASHKHODJAEV
Deputy Head of the Department for Entry, Exit and Citizenship
E-Mail: tashkhodjaev@mail.ru

Mr. Laziz MAKHMUDOV
Head of the Human Rights Protection Department
E-Mail: info@minjust.gov.uz

Dr. Akmal SAIDOV
Director
E-Mail: ncpch@rol.uz

Mr. Gayrat KHIDOYATOV
Judge
E-Mail: amirzaev(@scrc.uz

Mr. Feliks LISOVSKI
Interpreteur
E-Mail: uzembassy@gmail.com

Embassy of the Republic of Uzbekistan
21, Kraski Str.; 02-804 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-509-68 06 57

Fax:+48-22-894 62 31

Website: http://www.uzbekistan.pl

Embassy of the Republic of Uzbekistan
21, Kraski Str.; 02-804 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-508-06 43 33

Website: http://www.uzbekistan.pl

General Prosecutor's Office of the Republic of Uzbekistan
66, Y. Gulomov Street; Tashkent 100047; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-712-232 44 37

Fax:+998-712-233 51 27

Ministry of Internal Affairs

Yunus Rajabi, 1; 700029 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-71-232 62 62

Fax:+998-71-232 62 62

Ministry of Justice of the Republic of Uzbekistan
5, Sayilgokh Street; 100047 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-71-233 60 81

Fax:+998-71-233 60 81

Website: http://www.minjust.uz

National Human Rights Center of the Republic of Uzbekistan
5/3, Mustaqillik Square; 700000 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-71-239 43 39

Fax:+998-71-239 16 56

Supreme Court of the Republic of Uzbekistan

1, A. Kadiriy Street, Shaykhontokhur district; 100186 Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Tel:+998-71-241 04 13
Fax:+998-71-241 04 13
Website: http://www.supcourt.gov.uz

Embassy of the Republic of Uzbekistan
21, Kraski Str.; 02-804 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-511-26 45 46

Website: http://www.uzbekistan.pl

Netherlands

Amb. Ron J.P.M. VAN DARTEL
Permanent Representative of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the OSCE
E-Mail: wec@minbuza.nl

Mr. Adriaan PALM
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: war@minbuza.nl

Mr. Achraf BOUALI
Senior Policy Advisor
E-Mail: achraf.bouali@minbuza.nl

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the
OSCE

Opernring 5/8th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-589 39

Fax:+43-1-589 39 266

Website: http://www.mfa.nl/osce

Royal Netherlands Embassy

ul. Kawalerii 10; 00-468 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-559 12 05

Website: http://www.nlembassy.pl

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

P.O. Box 20061; 2500 EB The Hague; the Netherlands
Tel:+31-621-21 35 40

Website: http://www.minbuza.nl



Mr. Bart BELTMAN
Senior Policy Officer
E-Mail: Bart.Beltman@minbuza.nl

Mr. Ahmed DADOU
First Secretary
E-Mail: ahmed.dadou@minbuza.nl

Mrs. Katarzyna PELCZYNSKA-NALECZ
Under-Secretary of State; Head of Delegation

Amb. Przemyslaw GRUDZINSKI
Permanent Representative
E-Mail: przemyslaw.grudzinski@msz.gov.pl

Mr. Grzegorz JAZOWSKI
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: grzegorz.jazowski@msz.gov.pl

Mrs. Bozena KLOS
Social Analyst
E-Mail: bozena.klos@sejm.gov.pl

Mrs. Beata MACHUL-TELUS
Secretary National and Ethnic Minirities Committee
E-Mail: beata.machul-telus@sejm.gov.pl

Mrs. Justyna OSIECKA-CHOJNACKA
Policy Analyst
E-Mail: justyna.osiecka@sejm.gov.pl

Mrs. Jolanta SZYMANCZAK
Social Analyst
E-Mail: jolanta.szymanczak@sejm.gov.pl

Mr. Maciej ZAREMBA
Secretary of Justice and Human Rights Committee
E-Mail: kspc@sejm.gov.pl

Dr. Anna ZYGIEREWICZ
Policy Analyst
E-Mail: anna.zygierewicz@sejm.gov.pl

Ms. Wieslawa KOSTRZEWA-ZORBAS
Chief Specialist
E-Mail: Wieslawa.Kostrzewa-Zorbas@kprm.gov.pl

Mr. Michal SZCZERBA
Member of Parliament
E-Mail: Michal.Szczerba@sejm.pl

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

P.O. Box 20061; 2500 EB The Hague; the Netherlands
Tel:+31-70-348 63 09 ; +31-652-50 31 82

Website: http://www.minbuza.nl

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the
OSCE

Opernring 5/8th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-589 39 254

Fax:+43-1-589 39 266

Website: http://www.mfa.nl/osce

Poland

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.pl

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna
Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42 c; A-1130 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-870 15 320

Fax:+43-1-870 15 331

Website: http://www. wiedenosce.polemb.net

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna
Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42 c¢; A-1130 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-870 15 322

Fax:+43-1-870 15 331

Website: http://www. wiedenosce.polemb.net

Chancellery of the Parliament
Wiejska 4/6/8; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-694 18 52

Chancellery of the Parliament
Wiejska 4/6/8; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-694 18 29

Fax:+48-22-694 20 48

Chancellery of the Parliament
Wiejska 4/6/8; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-694 17 55

Chancellery of the Parliament
Wiejska 4/6/8; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland

Chancellery of the Parliament
Wiejska 4/6/8; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-694 24 44

Chancellery of the Parliament
Wiejska 4/6/8; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-501-68 09 55

Fax:+48-22-694 18 66

Chancellery of the Prime Minister

Al. Ujazdowskie 1/3; 00-583 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-694 71 54

Fax:+48-22-694 72 34

Website: http://www.kprm.gov.pl

Delegation of the Sejm and the Senate to the Parliamentary Assembly of

the OSCE

Chancellary of the Sejm, Wiejska 4/6/8; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-828 09 52

Fax:+48-22-828 09 52
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Mr. Jerzy GIERASIMIUK
First Secretary, Department of United Nations & Human Rights
E-Mail: jerzy.gierasimiuk@msz.gov.pl
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Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Al J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-523 92 61

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
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Tel:+48-22-523 82 46

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Al J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-455 55 16

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.pl

Ministry of Interior

Stefana Batorego 5; 02-591 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-601 15 38

Website: http://www.msw.gov.pl

Ministry of Interior

Stefana Batorego 5; 02-591 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-601 39 96

Website: http://www.msw.gov.pl

Ministry of Interior

Stefana Batorego 5; 02-591 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-601 45 04

Fax:+48-22-601 54 62

Website: http://www.msw.gov.pl

Ministry of Interior

Stefana Batorego 5; 02-591 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-601 39 51
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Presidential Palace, Rudaki, 80; 734049 Dushanbe;Tajikistan
Tel:+992-372-23 19 22

Committee for Religious Affairs of the Government of Tajikistan

Lohuti avenue 14; 734013 Dushanbe; Tajiksitan
Tel:+992-93-507 84 30

Executive Presidential Apparatus of the Republic of Tajikistan

Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-37-22 19 22
Fax:+992-37-227 38 02

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

42, Rudaki Str.; 374051 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-372-221 07 34

Website: http://www.mid.tj

Ministry of Internal Affairs
29, Tehron Str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-98-807 77 70

Office of Human Rights Ombudsman of Tajikistan
7 Tehron str.; 734025 Dushanbe; Tajiksitan
Tel:+992-918-40 54 22

Czech Republic

Ms. Pavla BENDOVA
Director of the Department of Churches
E-Mail: pavla.bendova@mbkecr.cz

Mr. Ales CHOCHOLAR
Deputy Head of Church Department
E-Mail: ales.chocholac@mker.cz

Mr. Jakub STAREK
Director for Department of Education System
E-Mail: starekj@gmail.com

Ms. Jana RACOVA
Officer, Human Rights and Transition Policy Department
E-Mail: jana_racova@mzv.cz

Mr. Martin MARTINEK
Public Officer
E-Mail: martinek.martin@vlada.cz

Ms. Aneta PLAVINOVA
Lawyer at the Secretariat of the Government Council for Human Rights
E-Mail: plavinova.aneta@vlada.cz

Mr. Tomas LIPTAK
Third Secretary
E-Mail: Tomas_Liptak@mzv.cz

Ministry of Culture
Maltezske nam. 1; 118 11 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel:+420-2-57 08 55 71

Ministry of Culture
Maltezske nam. 1; 118 11 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel:+420-724-17 41 41

Ministry of Education, Youth and Sports
Karmelitska 7; 118 12 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel:+420-724-09 17 88

Website: http://www.msmt.cz

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Loretanske nam. 5; 118 00 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel:+420-2-24 18 21 97

Website: http://www.mzv.cz

Office of the Government of the Czech Republic
Nabrezi Edvarda Benese 4; 118 01 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel:+420224002072

Office of the Government of the Czech Republic
Nabrezi Edvarda Benese 4; 118 01 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel:+420-2-24 00 35 61

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE
Penzingerstrasse 11-13; 1140 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-621 69 90



Mr. Tacan ILDEM
Ambassador, Head of Mission
E-Mail: tildem@mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Onur OZCERI

First Counsellor, Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: onur.ozceri@mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Ramazan CAYLI
Legal Counsellor
E-Mail: ramazan.cayli@adalet.gov.tr

Mr. Tufan HOBEK
Legal Counsellor
E-Mail: thobek@mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Umut TOPCUOGLU
Counsellor
E-Mail: umut.topcuoglu@mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Omer Numan DOGRUKOL
Second Secretary
E-Mail: omer.dogrukol@mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Markijan MALSKII
Ambassador
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Mr. Thor KOHUT
Chairman of the Board
E-Mail: kohut@laboratory.kiev.ua

Mr. Andrii MAHERA
Deputy Head
E-Mail: berezukKG@cvk.gov.ua

Mr. Vasyl POHONIUK
Head of the Legal Department
E-Mail: yuliya.zoricheva@osce.org

Ms. Svitlana SAVCHENKO
Assistant to the Head
E-Mail: yuliya.zoricheva@osce.org

Mr. Mykhaylo VYDOYNYK
First Secretary
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Turkey

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05

Fax:+43-1-523 38 05 31

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05

Fax:+43-1-523 38 07

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr

Ministry of Justice (Directorate General for International Law and

Foreign Relations)

Mustafa Kemal Mah. 2151 Cad. Soguozu; Ankara; Turkey

Tel:+43-699-17 05 24 77
Website: http://www.adalet.gov.tr

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05 33

Fax:+43-1-523 38 05 31

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05

Fax:+43-1-523 38 07

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05 27

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr

Ukraine

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland

al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38

Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl

Agency for Legislative Initiatives

33, Nyzhniy Val Str., office 8; 04071 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-531 37 68

Fax:+380-44-425 25 33

Website: http://www.parliament.org.ua

Central Election Commission

1, Lesi Ukrainky sq.; 01196 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-256 81 24

Website: http://www.cvk.gov.ua

Central Election Commission

1, Lesi Ukrainky sq.; 01196 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-50-384 94 51

Website: http://www.cvk.gov.ua

Central Election Commission

1, Lesi Ukrainky sq.; 01196 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-50-384 94 51

Website: http://www.cvk.gov.ua

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland

al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38

Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl



Mr. Sergiy KHUTORSKYI
First Secretary
E-Mail: emb_pl@mfa.gov.ua

Mr. Yuriy LOTOTSKYI
First Secretary

Mr. Vitalii MAKSYMIV
Counsellor
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Mrs. Svitlana PYLYPETS
Head of International Relations Department
E-Mail: natalia.betsa@osce.org

Mr. Mykhailo SMOKOVYCH

Project Expert - Deputy Head of the Higher Administrative Court of Ukraine

E-Mail: natalia.betsa@osce.org

Mr. Eduard FESKO
First Secretary of the OSCE Division
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Ms. Hanna GDANSKA
Attache

Mr. Yevhenii TSYMBALIUK
Deputy Director of the Minister's Office
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Mr. Maksym BUDARIN
Deputy Director of the Department
E-Mail: 048049@gmail.com

Ms. Stella SHAPOVAL
Chief Specialist
E-Mail: monms2012@gmail.com

Mr. Oleksiy LAZARENKO
Head of Department
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Mrs. Tetiana DOROSHENKO

Head of Division on National Security and Defense, Directorate for
Anti-Corruprion Legislation and Legislation on Justice

E-Mail: doroshenko@minjust.gov.ua

Mrs. Olena RYKHALSKA
Head of Division
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland

al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-622 47 97

Fax:+48-22-629 81 03

Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland

al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-606-57 67 67

Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland

al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38

Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl

Higher Administrative Court of Ukraine
8, Moscowska Str.; 01029 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-96-347 15 19

Website: http://www.vasu.gov.ua

Higher Administrative Court of Ukraine
8, Moscowska Str.; 01029 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-50-441 62 32

Website: http://www.vasu.gov.ua

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Mykhaylivska pl. 1; 01018 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ua

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Mykhaylivska pl. 1; 01018 Kyiv; Ukraine
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ua

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Mykhaylivska pl. 1; 01018 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-238 15 01

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ua

Ministry of Culture

bul. I. Franka, 19; 01601 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-279 36 31
Fax:+380-44-278 37 34

Website: http://mincult.kmu.gov.ua

Ministry of Education and Science, Youth and Sport of Ukraine
Peremohy Ave. 10; Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel:+380-44-481 32 80

Fax:+380-44-481 32 80

Website: http://www.mon.gov.ua

Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine
10, Bogomoltsa Str.; 01024 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38

Website: http://www.mvs.gov.ua

Ministry of Justice

10 Rylskiy Str.; 01025 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-271 16 68
Fax:+380-44-271 16 68

Website: http://www.minjust.gov.ua

Ministry of Justice

10 Rylskiy Str.; 01025 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38

Website: http://www.minjust.gov.ua



Mrs. Iryna ROZKA
Head of International Agreements Division
E-Mail: vimd@mlsp.gov.ua

Mrs. Yulia ZAYTSEVA
Deputy Director of the Department
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Mrs. Galyna ZHUKOVSKA
Director of the Department
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Ms. Nataliya DROMINA-VOLOC
Senior Researcher
E-Mail: glance_n@yahoo.com

Mrs. Svitlana MALYKHINA
Head of Division
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Ms. Christina HAYOVYSHYN
First Secretary
E-Mail: christina@mfa.gov.ua

Amb. Thor PROKOPCHUK
Permanent Representative
E-Mail: christina@mfa.gov.ua

Mrs. Adriana KULCHYTSKA
Head of Department
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Mr. Mykhailo CHAPLYGA
Representative of the Ukrainian Parliamentary Commisioner for Human Righs
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Mr. Oleksander SKIHIN
Deputy Head of Department
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Mr. Thor RADZIYEVSKYI

Deputy Director of the State Information Policy and European Integration
Department

E-Mail: icorash2000@ukr.net

Mrs. Liubov SHPYNIAK

Head of Division of Co-operation with Non-Governmental Humanitarian
Organizations

E-Mail: shpynyaklv@gmail.com

Mr. Oleksander PROKOPENKO
Judge
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Ministry of Social Policy of Ukraine
8/10 Esplanadna str.; 01001 Kyiv; Ukrane
Tel:+380-44-284 39 06

Fax:+380-44-284 39 06

Website: http://www.mlsp.gov.ua

Ministry of Social Policy of Ukraine
8/10 Esplanadna str.; 01001 Kyiv; Ukrane
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38

Website: http://www.mlsp.gov.ua

Ministry of Social Policy of Ukraine
8/10 Esplanadna str.; 01001 Kyiv; Ukrane
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38

Website: http://www.mlsp.gov.ua

National Academy of the Public Prosecutor's Office of Ukraine
81b Melnikova Str.; 04050 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-974-35 73 41

Office of the Prosecutor General of Ukraine
13/15 Riznytska Str.; 01011 Kyiv-11; Ukraine
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE
Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+4314797172 ext.13

Fax:+431479717247

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ua/vienna

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE
Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-479 71 72 13

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ua/vienna

Secretariat of the Ukrainian Parliament Commissioner for Human Rights
21/8, Instytutska Str; Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel:+48-662-66 37 38

Website: http://www.ombudsman.kiev.ua

Secretariat of the Ukrainian Parliament Commissioner for Human Rights
21/8, Instytutska Str; Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel:+48-662-66 37 38

Website: http://www.ombudsman kiev.ua

State Border Guard Service of Ukraine
Volodymyrska Str. 26; Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38

State Committee on Television and Radio Broadcasting
Prorizna 2; Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-679-65 79 44

State Migration Service of Ukraine
Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel:+380-44-279 05 19
Fax:+380-44-226 23 39

Supreme Court of Ukraine
P. Orlyka 4; Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38



OSCE Partners for Co-operation

Ms. Ghalia BENZIOUCHE
Diplomatic Secretary
E-Mail: ghaliabenz09@yahoo.fr

Mr. Mohamed Yasser Ahmed Alaaledin ELSHAWAF
Counselor
E-Mail: embassyofegyptwarsaw(@hotmail.com

Mr. Tamer HAMMAD
Second Secretary
E-Mail: embassyofegyptwarsaw(@hotmail.com

Amb. Zvi RAV-NER
Ambassador Extraordinary & Pleniponentiary
E-Mail: ambass-sec@WARSAW.MFA.GOV.IL

Mr. Nadav ESHCAR
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: dem@warsaw.mfa.gov.il

Ms. Ewa RUDNIK
Director of the Education and Righteous Departments
E-Mail: education@warsaw.mfa.gov.il

Mr. Ali AL-MUSEIMI
Judge; Director of Human Rights and Family Affairs Department
E-Mail: alimsaimi@yahoo.com

Mr. Mohcine SEBBATA
Counsellor
E-Mail: sebbatamohcine@yahoo.fr

Mr. Nabih EL ABED
Charge¢ d'Affaires a.i.
E-Mail: nabihabed@gmail.com

Mrs. Najla BRAHEM
Senior Adviser

Mr. Brendan NELSON
Ambassador to the European Union, Belgium and Luxembourg
E-Mail: brendan.nelson@dfat.gov.au

Mr. Edmund MORTIMER
Second Secretary
E-Mail: edmund.mortimer@dfat.gov.au

Algeria
Embassy of Algeria
ul. Dabrowiecka 21; 03-932 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:00 48 501 97 48 39
Fax:00 48 616 0081

Egypt
Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt in Poland
ul. Alzacka 18; 03-972 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-590 66 00
Fax:+48-22-617 90 58

Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt in Poland
ul. Alzacka 18; 03-972 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-616 13 67

Fax:+48-22-617 90 58

Israel
Embassy of the State of Israel to Poland
ul. Krzywickiego 24; 02-078 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-597 05 10
Fax:+48-22-825 16 07
Website: http://www.israel.pl

Embassy of the State of Israel to Poland

ul. Krzywickiego 24; 02-078 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-597 05 00

Website: http://www.israel.pl

Embassy of the State of Israel to Poland

ul. Krzywickiego 24; 02-078 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-597 05 47

Website: http://www.israel.pl

Jordan
Ministry of Justice
Jabal Amman-Third circle; Amman; Jordan
Tel:+962-795-88 38 59
Website: http://www.moj.gov.jo

Morocco
Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco in Poland
ul. Staroscinska 1 m. 11-12; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-512-72 11 23
Website: http://www.moroccoembassy.org.pl

Tunisia
Embassy of the Republic of Tunisia
ul.Mysliwiecka 14; 00-459 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-506-646-204
Fax:+48-22-628 63 30

Ministry of Human Rights and Transitional Justice
Tunis; Tunisia

Australia

Australian Embassy to Belgium and Luxembourg and Australian Mission

to the European Union

Guimard Centre, Rue Guimard 6-8; 1040 Brussels; Belgium
Tel:+32-486-13 75 01

Fax:+32-2-230 68 02

Website: http://www.eu.mission.gov.au/bsls/home.html

Australian Embassy in Warsaw
Nowogrodzka 11, 3rd floor; 00-513 Warsaw; Poland
Website: http://www.australia.pl



Thailand

Ms. Thanthida WANGTHAMRONG Royal Thai Embassy
Second Secretary ul. Willowa 7; 00-790 Warsaw; Poland
E-Mail: thanthidaw(@gmail.com Tel:+48-22-849 26 55

Fax:+48-22-849 26 30

International Organizations

1 Community of Democracies
Al Ujazdowskie 41; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Website: http://www.community-democracies.org
Amb. Maria LEISSNER Tel: +48-22-319 56 21
Secretary General
E-Mail: mleissner@community-democracies.org
Ms. Magdalena GAWRONSKA Tel: +48-22-319 56 22
Chief of Staff Fax: +48-22-319 56 28
E-Mail: mgawronska@community-democracies.org

2 Council of Europe
F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France
Website: http://www.coe.int

Mr. Zoltan TAUBNER Tel: +33-388-41 29 28
Director of External Relations Fax: +33-388-41 37 84
E-Mail: zoltan.taubner@coe.int

Mr. Markus JAEGER Tel: +33-388-41 23 34
Head of Migration Co-ordinatin Division Fax: +33-388-41 27 26
E-Mail: markus.jaeger@coe.int

Mr. Mats LINDBERG Tel: +33-3-88413930
Head of Co-operation Unit, Migration Co-ordination Division Fax: +33-3-88 41 27 51
E-Mail: mats.lindberg@coe.int

Ms. Anguelina PROKHOROVA Tel: +33-388-41 26 36
Administrative Officer; Directorate of External Relations Fax: +33-388-41 37 84

E-Mail: anguelina.prokhorova@coe.int

3 Council of Europe Office in Warsaw
Sniadeckich 10; 02-653 Warsaw; Poland
Website: http://www.coe.org.pl
Ms. Hanna MACHINSKA Tel: +48-501-39 26 90
Director of the Council of Europe Office in Warsaw; Head of Council of Europe Delegation
E-Mail: hanna.machinska@coe.int
Ms. Beata TURSKA Tel: +48-664-36 32 20
First Secretary
E-Mail: beata.turska@msz.gov.pl

4 Council of Europe; Advisory Committee, CoOE Framework Convention for the Protection of National Minorities
FCNM Secretariat, Human Rights Directorate; Agora Building; F-67075 Strasbourg; France
Website: http://www.coe.int/T/E/human_rights/minorities/

Prof. Brigitta BUSCH Tel: +43-1-427 74 17 24
Independent Expert
E-Mail: brigitta.busch@univie.ac.at

5 Council of Europe; Secretariat of the Framework Convention for the Protection of National Minorities
Agora Building, Avenue des droits de 'homme; F-67075 Strasbourg-Cedex; France
Website: http://www.coe.int/minorities

Ms. Charlotte ALTENHOENER-DION Tel: +33-390-21 41 64
Administrator
E-Mail: charlotte.altenhoener-dion@coe.int

6 Council of Europe; Directorate General of Democracy and Political Affairs
F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France

Ms. Dusica PUZIC
Project Co-ordinator



7 Council of Europe; Directorate for Human Rights and Legal Affairs
F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France
Website: http://www.coe.int/Human_rights/execution

Ms. Johanna NELLES Tel: +33-390-21 46 78
Programme Advisor Violence against Women
E-Mail: johanna.nelles@coe.int

8 Council of Europe Committee of Experts on Roma Issues (CAHROM)
Avenue de I’Europe; F - 67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France
Website: http://www.coe.int/Iportal/web/coe-portal/cahrom1

Mrs. Eleni TSETSEKOU Tel: +33-388-41 24 33
Administrator
E-Mail: eleni.tsetsekou@coe.int

9 International Association of Women Police (IAWP)
No office address, based in USA
Website: http://www.iawp.org
Mrs. Jane TOWNSLEY Tel: +44-7900-57 86 15
President
E-Mail: jane.townsley@btp.pnn.police.uk

10 Interparliamentary Assembly of Member Nations of the CIS
47 Shpalernaya Str.; St. Petersburg; Russia
Website: http://www.iacis.ru
Mr. Andrey BARANOV Tel: +7-812-326 61 12
Deputy Director, Institute of Monitoring Democracy Development Fax: +7-812-579 31 34
E-Mail: zdy@iacis.ru

1 UNIFEM-United Nations Development Fund for Women
304 East 45th Street, 15th Floor; New York, NY 10017; U.S.A.
Website: http://www.unifem.org
Ms. Anastasia DIVINSKAYA Tel: +373-68-50 63 63
Programme Specialist Fax: +373-68-50 63 63
E-Mail: anastasia.divinskaya@unwomen.org

12 United Nations Development Programme; Europe and the CIS Regional Centre
Grosslingova 35; Bratislava; Slovakia

Mrs. Klelija BALTA Tel: +421-2-59 33 71 61
Gender Advisor Fax: +421-2-59 33 74 50
E-Mail: klelija.balta@undp.org

13 United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees; Liaison Office in Austria
VIC, P.O. Box 550; A-1400 Vienna; Austria
Website: http://www.unhcr.at

Mrs. Francesca FRIZ-PRGUDA Tel: +43-6991-459 42 40
Senior Liaison Officer to the OSCE and Vienna-based UN Agencies Fax: +43-1-263 41 15
E-Mail: FRIZPRG@unhcr.org

OSCE Institutions/Field Operations

1 OSCE Secretariat
Wallnerstrasse 6-6A; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Website: http://www.osce.org

Mr. Lamberto ZANNIER Tel: +43-1-514 36 6109
Secretary General Fax: +43-1-514 36 6996
E-Mail: verena.barth-wehrenalp@osce.org

Ms. Miroslava BEHAM Tel: +43-664-8590-818
Ambassador, Senior Adviser on Gender Issues Fax: +43-1-514 36 69 27
E-Mail: miroslava.beham@osce.org

Ms. Kristen CORDELL Tel: +43-1-514 36 62 09
Gender Adviser

E-Mail: kristen.cordell@osce.org

Ms. Saltanat SAKEMBAEVA Tel: +43-1-51436 0
Senior Political / Administrative Assistant Fax: +43-1-514 36 69 96
E-Mail: saltanat.sakembaeva@osce.org

Dr. Francis WATKINS Tel: +44-131-346 29 89

External Expert
E-Mail: Francis. Watkins@me.com



Amb. Adam KOBIERACKI
Director
E-Mail: pm-cpc@osce.org

3

Mr. Knut DREYER

Senior Police Adviser

E-Mail: knut.dreyer@osce.org
Mr. Murat YILDIZ

Police Affairs Officer

E-Mail: murat.yildiz@osce.org

4

Mr. Thomas WUCHTE
Head, Anti-terrorism Issues
E-Mail: Thomas.Wuchte@osce.org

OSCE Conflict Prevention Centre
Wallnerstrasse 6, 2nd Floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Website: http://www.osce.org/cpc
Tel: +43-1-514 36 61 22
Fax: +43-1-514 36 69 96

OSCE Secretariat; Strategic Police Matters Unit
Wallnerstrasse 6, 5th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Website: http://www.osce.org
Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 44

Tel: +43-664-859 0935
Fax: +43-1-514 36 6191

OSCE Secretariat; Action against Terrorism Unit
Wallnerstrasse 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Website: http://www.osce.org
Tel: +43-1-514 36 67 10
Fax: +43-1-514 36 66 87

5 Office of the Special Representative and Co-ordinator for Combating Trafficking in Human Beings

Dr. Maria Grazia GIAMMARINARO
Special Representative

E-Mail: Szilvia.Okolicsanyi@osce.org
Ms. Vera GRACHEVA

Co-ordination Adviser

E-Mail: vera.gracheva@osce.org

Wallnerstrasse 6; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-664-859 0927

Tel: +43-1-514 36 171
Fax: +43-1-514 36 62 99

6 Office of the Co-ordinator of OSCE Economic and Environmental Activities

Ms. Nina LINDROOS-KOPOLO
Senior Economic Officer
E-Mail: Nina.Lindroos-Kopolo@osce.org

7

Ms. Dunja MIJATOVIC

OSCE Representative on Freedom of the Media

E-Mail: dunja.mijatovic@osce.org
Mr. Andrey RIKHTER

Director

E-Mail: Andrey.Rikhter@osce.org
Mr. Roland BLESS

Senior Adviser to the OSCE Representative on Freedom of the Media

E-Mail: roland.bless@osce.org
Dr. Ana KARLSREITER
Senior Adviser

E-Mail: ana.karlsreiter@osce.org
Ms. Nora ISAAC

Adviser

E-Mail: nora.isaac@osce.org
Ms. Joanna JINKS

Senior Administrative Assistant
E-Mail: joanna.jinks@osce.org

8

Amb. Knut VOLLEBAEK
High Commissioner on National Minorities
E-Mail: anne.torvik@hcnm.org

OSCE Secretariat, Kaerntner Ring 5-7,A- 1010 Vienna; Austria
Website: http://www.osce.org/eea

Tel: +43-1-514 36 62 95
Fax: +43-1-514 36 62 51

Office of the OSCE Representative on Freedom of the Media

Wallnerstrasse 6, 2nd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 00
Fax: +43-1-514 36 68 02

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 13

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 12
Fax: +43-1-514 36 96

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 14
Fax: +43-1-514 36 96

Tel: +43-1- 514 36 68 05

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 02
Fax: +43-1-514 36 96

OSCE High Commissioner on National Minorities
P.O. Box 20062; 2500 EB The Hague; The Netherlands
Website: http://www.osce.org/hcnm
Tel: +31-70-312 55 13
Fax: +31-70-363 59 10



Mrs. Ilze BRANDS KEHRIS
Director

E-Mail: ilze.brandskehris@hcnm.org
Mr. Lars HANSEN

Personal Adviser to the HCNM
E-Mail: lars.hansen@hcnm.org

Mr. Alexander HUG

Head of Section/Senior Adviser
E-Mail: radka.angelova@osce.org

9

Mr. Riccardo MIGLIORI
PA President
E-Mail: migliori_r@camera.it

10 OSCE Parliamentary Assembly, OSCE Parliamentary Liaison Office

Mr. Roberto MONTELLA
Director of Presidential Administration
E-Mail: roberto@oscepa.dk

11

Tel: +31-70-312 55 00
Fax: +31-70-363 59 10

Tel: +31-70-312 55 03

Tel: +31-70-312 55 07
Fax: +31-70-363 59 10

OSCE Parliamentary Assembly, Italy
Palazzo Madama; I - 00186 Rome; Italy
Tel: +39-06-67 60 96 16

Neustiftgasse 3/8; 1070 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-699-10 42 86 81

OSCE Presence in Albania

Sheraton Tirana Hotel & Towers, 1st Floor, Sheshi "Italia"; 1010 Tirana; Albania

Dr. Alenka VERBOLE

Senior Democratization Officer
E-Mail: alenka.verbole@osce.org
Mr. Matthias ZANDER

Senior Legal Officer

E-Mail: Matthias.Zander@osce.org

12

Mr. Aidar BOTAGAROV
National Political and Media Officer
E-Mail: abotagarov(@osce.org

Mr. Oleg KOZYREV

National Legal Officer

E-Mail: Oleg.Kozyrev@osce.org

13

Mr. Nicholas DETSCH

Head of Democratization Unit

E-Mail: nicholas.detsch@osce.org

Ms. Monica MARTINEZ

Head of Rule of Law Unit

E-Mail: monica.martinez@osce.org

Mr. Elgun TAGHIYEV

Senior Programme Assistant / Democratization
E-Mail: elgun.taghiyev(@osce.org

14

Mr. Miroslaw NOWAK

Penitentiary Reform Adviser

E-Mail: miroslaw.nowak@osce.org

Mr. Oktam GAZIEV

Legal Assistant of the OSCE Field Office in Osh
E-Mail: oktam.gaziev@osce.org
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Mr. Andrea CELLINO
Director of Policy and Planning
E-Mail: andrea.cellino@osce.org

Website: http://www.osce.org/Albania/
Tel: +355-694-401 00 31

Tel: +355-694-01 00 46

OSCE Centre in Astana
10, Beibitshilik Str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel: +7-701-9108873

Tel: +7-7172-32 68 04
Fax: +7-7172-32 83 04

OSCE Office in Baku
The Landmark 111, 96 Nizami Str.; AZ1010 Baku; Azerbaijan
Website: http://www.osce.org/baku
Tel: +994-12-497 23 73
Fax: +994-12-497 23 77

Tel: +994-12-497 23 73
Fax: +994-12-497 23 77

Tel: +994-12-497 23 73
Fax: +994-12-497 23 77

OSCE Centre in Bishkek
139 St. Toktogula; 721001 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Website: http://www.osce.org/bishkek
Tel: +996-775-97 22 65
Fax: +996-312-61 24 40

Tel: +996-772-54 05 79
Fax: +996-322-25 94 71

OSCE Mission to Bosnia and Herzegovina
Fra Andjela Zvidovica 1; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina
Website: http://www.oscebih.ba
Tel: +387-61-15 27 31



Mr. Andrea DABIZZI Tel: +387-65-40 22 04
Human Rights Adviser
E-Mail: andrea.dabizzi@osce.org

16 OSCE Mission in Kosovo
OSCE Headquarters; 10000 Pristina
Website: http://www.osce.org/kosovo
Mr. Jared HAYS Tel: +377-44-50 02 25
Acting Director
E-Mail: jared.hays@osce.org

Mr. Hjortur SVERRISSON Tel: +381-38-24 01 00
Acting Director of HRC Fax: +381-38-24 07 11
E-Mail: hjortur.sverrisson@osce.org

Mr. Hugh FULTON Tel: +377-44-50 02 47

Head of Election Division

E-Mail: hugh.fulton@osce.org

Mr. Bujar BASHA Tel: +377-44-50 01 86
Deputy Chief of Elections

E-Mail: bujar.basha@osce.org

Ms. Christine HIRST Tel: +381-38-24 01 00
Senior Communities Policy Adviser Fax: +381-38-24 07 11
E-Mail: christine.hirst@osce.org

Mr. Umit AYNACI Tel: +377-44-97 09 36

Human Dimension Officer

E-Mail: umit.aynaci@osce.org

Mr. Arben HAJREDINAJ Tel: +381-38-24 01 00 ext.1129
National Assistant Programme Officer Fax: +381-38-24 07 11

E-Mail: arben.hajredinaj@osce.org

17 OSCE Mission to Moldova
Mitropolit Dosoftei 108; Chisinau; Moldova
Website: http://www.osce.org/moldova

Ms. Rita TAMM Tel: +373-22-88 78 61
Senior Rule of Law Adviser Fax: +373-22-22 34 96
E-Mail: Rita. Tamm@osce.org

Ms. Ludmila SAMOILA Tel: +373-22-22 34 95
National Legal Adviser Fax: +373-22-22 34 96
E-Mail: ludmila.samoila@osce.org

Mrs. Daniela DAVID-CIMPOIES Tel: +373-69 80 85 00

National Legal Officer
E-Mail: daniela.david-cimpoies@osce.org

Ms. Ecaterina LEUCA Tel: +373-6-987 16 54
National Public Information Officer Fax: +373-22-22 34 96
E-Mail: Ecaterina.Leuca@osce.org

Mr. Dinu MITCU Tel: +373-22-88 78 90

Senior Legal Assistant Fax: +373-22-22 34 96
E-Mail: dinu.mitcu@osce.org

18 OSCE Mission to Serbia
Cakorska 1; 11040 Belgrade; Serbia
Website: http://www.osce.org/serbia
Ms. Zorana ANTONIJEVIC Te
National Programme Officer
E-Mail: zorana.antonijevic@osce.org

—_—

1 +381-11-360 61 73

Ms. Ruzica BANDA Tel: +381-11-360 61 24
National Human Rights Officer Fax: +381-11-360 31 19
E-Mail: ruzica.banda@osce.org

Mr. Nenad CELAREVIC Tel: +381-646-16 81 90
Minority Officer

E-Mail: nenad.celarevic@osce.org

Mrs. Dragana IVETIC-RADIC Tel: +381-11-360 62 41

Senior Human Rights Assistant

E-Mail: dragana.ivetic@osce.org

Ms. Jelena MATIC Te
Assistant to the Head of Law Enforcement Department

E-Mail: jelena.matic@osce.org

:+381-11-360 62 18
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Hyperium Building, Oktomvriska Revolucija Street b.b.; MK-1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Ms. Ieana COSMA
Acting Head of Good Governance Department
E-Mail: ioana.cosma@osce.org
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Ms. Barbara DAVIS

Head of Human Dimension Unit

E-Mail: barbara.davis@osce.org

Ms. Anna CROWLEY

Human Rights Officer

E-Mail: anna.crowley@osce.org

Mr. Shakhnoza MANSUROVA

Programme Assistant in Human Dimension Unit
E-Mail: shakhnoza.mansurova@osce.org
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Mr. Tigran KARAPETYAN
Project Manager

E-Mail: tigran.karapetyan@osce.org
Ms. Tetiana RUDENKO

National Project Manager

E-Mail: tetyana.rudenko@osce.org
Mrs. Natalia BETSA

National Project Officer

E-Mail: natalia.betsa@osce.org
Ms. Larysa DENYSENKO
Lawyer

E-Mail: Natalia.Betsa@osce.org
Ms. Ivanna DZHYMA

Legal Expert

E-Mail: Ivanna.Dzhyma@osce.org
Mr. Oleksandr KYRYLENKO
National Project Officer

E-Mail: Oleksandr.Kyrylenko@osce.org
Mrs. Tuliia MATVIEIEVA
Expert

E-Mail: julybirch@ukr.net

Mrs. Tetyana MEDUN

National Project Officer

E-Mail: tetiana.medun@osce.org
Ms. Nadia SKRYPKA

Project Officer

E-Mail: Nadia.Skrypka@osce.org
Ms. Yuliya ZORICHEVA

Project Officer

E-Mail: yuliya.zoricheva@osce.org
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Amb. Gyorgy SZABO

Head of the Mission

E-Mail: Gyorgy.Szabo@osce.org
Mr. Christoph OPFERMANN
Senior Project Officer

E-Mail: christoph.opfermann@osce.org
Mr. lldar FAYZULLIN

Project Officer

E-Mail: Ildar.Fayzullin@osce.org
Ms. Lola MAKSUDOVA

Project Officer

E-Mail: Lola.Maksudova@osce.org

OSCE Mission to Skopje

Website: http://www.osce.org/skopje

Tel: +389-70-36 43 87

OSCE Office in Tajikistan
18 A, Ahmadi Donish Str.; 734012 Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Website: http://www.osce.org

Tel: +992-372-26 50 14/15/16/17/18

Tel: +992-918-61 42 50

Tel: +992-372-226 50 14/15/16/17/18

Fax: +992-372-251 01 37

OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Ukraine
16, Striletska St.; 01034 Kyiv; Ukraine
Website: http://www.osce.org/ukraine

Tel: +380-952-88 65 34

Tel: +380-50-441 26 62

Fax: +380-44-492 03 83

Tel: +380-50-441 62 32
Fax: +380-44-492 03 83

Tel: +380-67-777 01 44

Tel: +380-44-492 03 82

Fax: +380-44-492 03 83

Tel: +380-503-81 60 27

Tel: +380-50-683 49 94

Tel: +380-44-492 03 82

Fax: +380-44-492 03 83

Tel: +380-44-492 03 82

Tel: +380-503-84 94 51
Fax: +380-44-492 03 83

OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Uzbekistan

Afrosiyab Str. 12. b, 4th floor; 100015 Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Website: http://www.osce.org/uzbekistan

Tel: +998-71-140 04 70
Fax: +998-71-140 04 67

Tel: +43-1-514 36 72 03

Tel: +998-71-140 04 70

Fax: +998-71-140 04 66

Tel: +998-71-140 04 70
Fax: +998-71-140 04 66
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Ms. Maria SILVANYAN

National Legal Adviser

E-Mail: maria.silvanyan@osce.org

Mr. Vladimir TCHOUNTOULOV
Human Rights Officer

E-Mail: vladimir.tchountoulov@osce.org
Ms. Inna YERANOSYAN

Senior Programme Assistant

E-Mail: inna.yeranosyan@osce.org

Ms. Gulnaz SULTANOVA
Chairperson
E-Mail: sgulnaz77@gmail.com

2

Mr. Alovsat ALIYEV

President

E-Mail: aaliyev@migration-az.org

Ms. Sevinf MAMMADOVA

Lawyer

E-Mail: mamedova_sevinc@hotmail.com

3

Mrs. Aida KADRIJEVIC
Translator
E-Mail: kadrijevic.aida@gmail.com

4

Mrs. Nadezhda KOZACHENKO
Director
E-Mail: nkozach@mail.ru

5

Mr. Fuad HASANOV
Director

E-Mail: dhrmm.az@gmail.com
Mr. Fuad HASSANOV
Chairman of Managing Board
E-Mail: dhrmm.az@gmail.com

6

Mrs. Tatsiana HATSURA-YAVORSKA
Head of Advocacy Department
E-Mail: gatsa007@gmail.com

7

Mrs. Vasila INOYATOVA
Chairperson
E-Mail: vasila.iva@gmail.com

8

Ms. Tatyana TRUBACHEVA
Editor
E-Mail: truba77@list.ru

OSCE Office in Yerevan
64/1, Sundukyan Str.; 0012 Yerevan; Armenia
Website: http://www.osce.org/yerevan
Tel: +374-10-229610/10 ext.5453
Fax: +374-10-229615

Tel: +374-91-20 41 27
Fax: +374-10-22 96 15

Tel: +374-10-22 96 10
Fax: +374-10-22 96 15

Non-Governmental Organizations

""Ala-Too Kazynasy"
Cholpon-Ata street 1; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Tel: +996-312-53 34 13
Fax: +996-312-56 10 07

""Azerbaijan Migration Center" Public Union
Natavan lane 1, Sebail district; Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel: +994-50-610 39 79

Tel: +994-12-498 91 74

"Bibija" Rroma Women Center
St. Cubrina No. 3/5; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia
Website: http://www.bibija.org
Tel: +381-61-273 70 85

"Credo"
Erubayeva str. 34, office 422; Karaganda; Kazakhstan
Tel: +7-7212-42 31 83
Fax: +7-7212-42 31 83

"Democracy Monitor' Public Union

54/11, J.Hajibaily Str.; 1069 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel: +994-55-210 38 83
Fax: +994-12-564 41 43

Tel: +994-503-28 92 19

"EuroBelarus" Internationl Consortium
Karmelitu Str. 5; 01306 Vilnius; Lithuania
Website: http://eurobelarus.info
Tel: +375-296-73 40 36
Fax: +370-5-231 38 98

"EZGULIK" Human Rights Society of Uzbekistan
Navoi str. 7/418; Tashkent 700000; Uzbekistan
Tel: +998-971-31 48 72
Fax: +998-71-240 68 29

"Golos Respubliki" newspaper
77/85 Gogol str., office 67; 050010 Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: http://www.respublika.kz
Tel: +7-727-73 34 05
Fax: +7-727-73 92 95



Ms. Nazifa KAMALOVA
Director
E-Mail: djizzak ia@mail.ru

10

Ms. Malokhat MURATOVA
Legal Consultant
E-Mail: malokhat@mail.ru

11

Mr. Asabali MUSTAFAYEV
President
E-Mail: mustafayev@list.ru

12

Ms. Iryna FEDOROVYCH
Project Co-ordinator

"Istigbolli Avlod" (Djizak)
Sh. Rashidov str. 259 A; Djizak; Uzbekistan
Tel: +998-91-564 81 81

"Istigbolli Avlod" Youth Information-Enlightening Center; Tashkent branch
25-31, Chilanzar, 1 district; 100096 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Website: http://www.ia.uz

Tel: +998-71-276 91 49
Fax: +998-71-276 91 49

""Resource Centre for Democracy and Human Rights' Public Union
Microdistrict 1, house 45v, app. 77; Sumqait city; Azerbaijan

Tel: +994-503-52 02 48
Fax: +994-18-642 48 27

"Social Action" Center
P.O. Box 165-B; 01001 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel: +380-44-254 58 88
Fax: +380-44-254 58 88

E-Mail: fedorovych@noborders.org.ua

13

Ms. Liudmila SAGARIYA
Assistant Manager
E-Mail: sagaria@yandex.ru

14

Mr. lurii SHAMKOV
Chairman of the Board
E-Mail: schamkov@gmail.com

15

Mr. Zurab ARGUN
President

E-Mail: zurab-argun@yandex.ru

16

Mrs. Melek KIRMACI ARIK
Director of International Affairs
E-Mail: info@abittf.org

Ms. Funda RESIT

"Veresk' Charity Foundation for Disabled and Amputees
Chachba 9/6; Sukhumi
Tel: +7-940-770 12 70

“Democratic and Public Initiatives” Simferopol City Public Organization
Khatsko 13/1 Str.; 95006 Simferopol; Ukraine

Tel: +380-50-932 67 89
Fax: +380-652-50 58 12

Abkhaz Media Club "Ainar"
9 Leon str.; Sukhumi
Tel: +7-940-997 43 46

ABTTF - Federation of Western Thrace Turks in Europe
Wemerstr. 2; 58454 Witten; Germany
Website: http://www.abttf.org
Tel: +49-2302-91 32 91
Fax: +49-2302-91 32 93

Tel: +49-2302-91 32 91

Member of the Department of International Affairs Fax: +49-2302-91 32 93

E-Mail: info@abttf.org

17

Mr. David PETTEYS
Presenter
E-Mail: Dave@act5280.org

18

Ms. Valerie PRICE
President and Director
E-Mail: info@actforcanada.ca

ACT for America 5280 Coalition
104 Willow Place N; Broomfield CO; U.S.A.
Website: http://www.act5280.org
Tel: +1-720-922 90 92

Act! for Canada - Education
5764 Monkland Avenue; H4A 1E9 Montreal, Quebec; Canada
Website: http://www.actforcanada.ca
Tel: +1-514-937 06 49
Fax: +1-514-933 96 36
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Mr. Asem MIQDAD
Director
E-Mail: asemrababa@hotmail.com

20

Ms. Isabela MIHALACHE
Deputy Director
E-Mail: isabela.mihalache@yahoo.com

21

Ms. Katarzyna BITKA

Liaison Officer towards the OSCE
E-Mail: katarzyna.bitka@gmail.com
Ms. Foteini MEGREMI

Member

E-Mail: f. megremi@gmail.com

22

Mr. Charles ASANTE-YEBOA
President

E-Mail: office@african-center.net

Dr. Atiso AYELENADEMO

Acting Legal Section

E-Mail: atiso.ayele@african-center.net
Mr. Aderemi Mahmood BABAJIDE
Representative for Kharkov region
E-Mail: office@african-center.net

Dr. Mariam BEN AMOR

Organiser, Women's Group

E-Mail: MariamBA @african-center.net
Mr. Kuronagha Rowland GODWIN
Section Representative and Campaigner
E-Mail: office@african-center.net

Mr. Chinwe Jeff HYCENTH

Member, Kharkov Group Promoting Diversity and Tolerance

E-Mail: hycenth.cj@african-center.net
Mr. Maurice MOUKE

Director, Public Relations and Cultural Section/Responsible for Francophone Community

E-Mail: mmouke@african-center.net

23

Mr. Igor KOGUT
Chairman of the Board
E-Mail: kohut@laboratory.kiev.ua

24

Ms. Edlira PAPAVANGJELI
Programs' Co-ordinator
E-Mail: edlira.papavangjeli@gmail.com

25

Mr. Myftar DOCI
Executive Director
E-Mail: ngocenter@icc.al.eu.org

Adaleh Center for Human Rights Studies
P.O Box 183683; 11118 Amman; Jordan
Website: http://www.adaleh-center.org
Tel: +962-79-504 81 50
Fax: +962-6-560 36 26

Advocacy and Human Rights Centre, CADO
Str. Modoran Ene Soldat, nr. 5, Bl M93A, Sc 1, Ap 12, Sector 5; 51831 Bucharest; Romania
Tel: +40-731-44 55 66

AEGEE-Europe
Rue Nestor de Tiere 15; 1030 Brussels; Belgium
Website: http://www.aegee.org
Tel: +48-668-63 22 43

Tel: +30-697-653 89 07

African Center
P. O. Box 110; 03187 Kiev; Ukraine
Website: Http://www.african-center.net
Tel: +380-67-500 58 88, +380-44-526 38 00
Fax: +380-44-526 38 00

Tel: +380-67-500 58 88
Fax: +380-44-526 38 00

Tel: +380-67-500 58 88, +380-44-5263800
Fax: +380-44-526 38 00

Tel: +380-67-500 58 88
Fax: +380-44-526 38 00

Tel: +380-67-500 58 88
Fax: +380-44-526 38 00

Tel: +380-67-500 58 88
Fax: +380-44-526 38 00

Tel: +380-67-500 58 88
Fax: +380-44-526 38 00

Agency for Legislative Initiatives
33, Nyzhniy Val str., office #8; 04071 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel: +380-44-531 37 68
Fax: +380-44-425 25 33

Albanian Helsinki Committee
Rr. Gjin Bue Shpata, PII. 5/1, ap. 4; Tirana; Albania
Website: http://www.ahc.org.al
Tel: +355-42-336 71
Fax: +355-42-336 71

Albanian National Training and Technical Resource Centre
Rruga Reshit Collaku Pallati Bora Sh. 1 A.16; Tirana; Albania
Website: http://www.anttarc.org
Tel: +355-42-2476 03
Fax: +355-42-2476 04
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Semey, 20 kvartal/15-48; 071400 East Kazahstankaya area; Kazakhstan
Ms. Fatima KASSENOVA Tel: +7-777-745 90 44
Vice-Chairman

E-Mail: aliyaayka@gmail.com

27 All Russian Movement "For Human Rights"
Malyi Kislovsky 7-1-21; Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: http://ww.zaprava.ru
Tel: +7-916-690 83 10
Fax: +7-495-202 22 24

Mr. Lev PONOMAREV
Executive Director
E-Mail: levpon41@mail.ru
Mrs. Alexandra BUKVAREVA Tel: +7-495-697 50 10
Co-ordinator Fax: +7-495-609 92 08
E-Mail: zpch@mail.ru

28 All-Russian Public Organization of Assistance to the Protection of Freedom of Conscience
Krasnoyarskaya 3; 107589 Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: http://www.svobodasovesti.org

Mr. Oleg GONCHAROV
Secretary-General
E-Mail: parl@ead-sda.ru

Tel: +7-916-968 44 95
Fax: +7-495-786 81 50

29 All-Ukrainian NGO "Association of Ukrainian Human Rights Monitors on Law Enforcement"
p/b 496; 01001 Kyiv; Ukraine
Website: http://umdpl.info/
Ms. Maryna TSAPOK Tel: +380-97-961 73 46
Program Assistant
E-Mail: marishka.ts@gmail.com

30 Alliance Defending Freedom
Landesgerichtsstrale 18/10; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Website: http://www.alliancedefendingfreedom.org
Mr. Paul B. COLEMAN Tel: +43-1-904 95 55
Legal Counsel Fax: +43-1-904 94 54
E-Mail: pcoleman@alliancedefendingfreedom.org

31 Alliance of Regional Russian Mass Media (ARS-Press)
Pravda str. 24 b.4 office 835,836; 127137 Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: http://www.arspress.ru
Tel: +7-906-238 88 55
Fax: +7-401-221 77 33

Mr. Igor NIKONOV
Board Member
E-Mail: nikonov(@kaliningradka.ru

32 Alliance of Youth Initiatives of Kazakhstan (AYIK) at Public Foundation "Ar. Rukh. Khak"
Bogenbai str. 50, office 1; Astana; Kazakhstan

Mrs. Bakhytzhan TOREGOZHINA
President
E-Mail: tbakhytzhan@gmail.com

33

Prof. Laila AKHMETOVA
President
E-Mail: Laila_akhmetova@mail.ru

34

Mr. Leonid BARD
Executive Director
E-Mail: stopnazismamerica21@gmail.com

Tel: +7-705-137 58 72
Fax: +7-7272-92 36 14

Almaty Confederation of NGOs "Ariptes"
Karasai batir str. 85, office 315; Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: http://akno.kz
Tel: +7-727-293 71 99
Fax: +7-727-272 11 59

America without Nazism
436 Avenue Y, 2nd Floor; Brooklyn, NY 11223; U.S.A.
Tel: +1-646-327 92 93
Fax: +1-646-405 13 13



35 American Civil Liberties Union Foundation
125 Broad Street; New York, NY 10004-2400; U.S.A.
Website: http://www.aclu.org
Mr. Jamil DAKWAR Tel: +1-212-519 78 50
Director, Human Rights Program
E-Mail: jdakwar@aclu.org

36 Amnesty International
International Secretariat; 1 Easton Street; London WC1X ODW; United Kingdom
Website: http://www.amnesty.org
Ms. Tatyana CHERNOBIL Tel: +7-701-759 39 01
Project Consultant for Kazakhstan, Kyrgyzstan and Tajikistan
E-Mail: chernobilt@yahoo.com

Ms. Greta ELENA Tel: +40-742-98 73 44
E-Mail: eni_personal@yahoo.com

Prof. Vincze ENIKO Tel: +40-740-13 75 61
E-Mail: eni_personal@yahoo.com

Mr. Fotis FILIPPOU Tel: +44-207-413 59 70
Regional Campaigns Coordinator, Europe and Central Asia Fax: +44-207-956 11 57
E-Mail: ffilippou@amnesty.org

Ms. Julia HALL Tel: +44-1716-432 01 40

Expert on Human Rights and Counterterrorism in Europe

E-Mail: julia.hall@amnesty.org

Ms. Kathryn RAMSAY Tel: +44-207-413 59 75
Gender Researcher/Adviser

E-Mail: kathryn.ramsay@amnesty.org

37 Amnesty International, Poland
ul. Piekna 66a, lok. 2; 00-672 Warsaw; Poland
Website: http://amnesty.org.pl

Ms. Draginja NADAZDIN Tel: +48-22-827 60 00
Director Fax: +48-22-827 60 00
E-Mail: draginja.nadazdin@amnesty.org.pl

Mr. Maciej FAGASINSKI Tel: +48-22-827 60 00

Campaigns Coordinator

E-Mail: maciej.fagasinski@amnesty.org.pl

Mrs. Anna KUCZAK Tel: +48-506-20 87 03
Human Rights Education Coordinator

E-Mail: anna.kuczak@amnesty.org.pl

Ms. Natalia MIODUSZEWSKA Tel: +48-22-827 60 00 ext. 201
E-Mail: natalia.mioduszewska@amnesty.org.pl
Ms. Aleksandra ZIELINSKA Tel: +48-602-10 64 33

Campaign Co-ordinator
E-Mail: aleksandra.zielinska@amnesty.org.pl

38 Analytical Center “Politics”
Office 3, 33/34 Bogdana Khmelnytskogo Str.; 01030 Kyiv; Ukraine
Website: http://www.real-politics.org

Mr. Igor POPOV Tel: +380-503-11 29 76
President Fax: +380-44-246 57 73
E-Mail: popov2012@gmail.com

Mr. Mykola DAVYDIUK Tel: +380-96-784 44 73
Director Fax: +380-44-246 57 73

E-Mail: nick.davydiuk@gmail.com

39 Anti-Defamation League
605 Third Avenue; New York, NY 10158-3560; U.S.A.
Website: http://www.adl.org
Ms. Mindy REINSTEIN Tel: +1-202-261 46 10
Assistant Director of Government and National Affairs
E-Mail: mreinstein@adl.org

40 Arab Archives Institute for Human Rights Research
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Tel: +48-727-50 96 39
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Website: http://www.assuithumanrights.org

Tel: +20-88-234 14 50

Fax: +20-88-234 14 50
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Tel: +996-555-93 19 36
Fax: +996-312-31 42 38

Human Rights Centre "Memorial"
12, Maly Karetny pereulok; 103051 Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: http://www.memo.ru
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Tel: +49-160-167 59 46

Human Rights Without Frontiers
Ave. Winston Churchill 11/33; 1180 Brussels; Belgium
Website: http://www.hrwf.net
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Trainee Lawyer Fax: +36-1-279 07 55
E-Mail: anita.vodal@tasz.hu
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Executive Director
E-Mail: pyvovarov@gmail.com
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E-Mail: stas.stopnazism@gmail.com
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Mr. Andrius VENKUNAS Tel: +380-676-37 80 80
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231 INACH - International Network Against Cyber Hate
Camperstraat 3 hs; 1091 AD Amsterdam; the Netherlands
Website: http://www.inach.net
Ms. Suzette BRONKHORST Tel: +31-20-6927266
Secretary General Fax: +31-20-6235929
E-Mail: secretariat@inach.net

232 INDEM Foundation
B. Zlatoustinsky per., 8/7, off. 203; 101000 Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: http://www.indem.ru
Mr. Georgy SATAROV Tel: +7-916-562 72 61
President
E-Mail: fol2@indem.ru

233 Independent Center for Human Rights Protection
137 Rudaki; Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Mr. Sergey ROMANOV Tel: +992-91-889 02 09
Director Fax: +992-37-224-20-72

E-Mail: sergeytaj@gmail.com

234 Independent Children's Aid
Moskovskaya str. 18-305; Minsk; Belarus
Ms. Valeria SKROMBLEVICH Tel: +375-17-226 36 36
Co-ordinator Fax: +375-17-216 23 25

E-Mail: icoitalia@gmail.com

235 Independent Human Rights Consultant
20a Boscastle Road; London NW5 1 EG; United Kingdom
Ms. Cristina SGANGA
E-Mail: csganga@postmaster.co.uk

236 Independent Human Rights Group
146 "a" Ibraimova st. 31; 720011 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Ms. Dinara SAIAKOVA Tel: +996-312-30 50 76
President Fax: +996-312-38 02 76
E-Mail: ihrg2003@gmail.com
Mr. Ulugbek AZIMOV Tel: +996-773-75 70 75
Legal Expert

E-Mail: uazimov@gmail.com



Ms. Tuliia VOTSLAVA Tel: +996-555-44 83 25
Lawyer Fax: +996-312-30 50 76
E-Mail: votslava@inbox.ru

237 Independent Institute for Law and Civil Society
str. Lenina 33, of. 2; 3300 Tiraspol; Moldova
Website: http://www.law-civilsociety.com
Mr. Maxim GRIGORIEV Tel: +373-7-787 26 26
Lawyer Fax: +373-5-337 26 26
E-Mail: maximgrigoriev87@gmail.com

238 Independent Newspaper " Asia-Plus"
16 Sherozi Str.; 734000 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Website: http://www.asiaplus.tj
Ms. Olga TUTUBALINA Tel: +992-372-238 73 35, +992-93-503 07 69
Editor-in-Chief Fax: +992-372-238 73 35
E-Mail: Otutubalina@asiaplus.tj

239 Index on Censorship
Free Word Centre, 60 Farringdon Road; London ECIR 3GA; United Kingdom
Website: http://www.indexoncensorship.org
Mr. Andrei ALIAKSANDRAU Tel: +44-7528-45 31 07
Belarus and OSCE Programme Officer
E-Mail: aliaksandrau@gmail.com

240 Information and Consultative Group '"Perspective"
Kurmangazy 29; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan
Prof. Yelena BUROVA Tel: +7-727-380 69 55
President Fax: +7-727-380 69 55

E-Mail: beel1958@rambler.ru

241 Information-Educational Institute '""Platforma"
V. Khorujei str., 22-38; 220123 Minsk; Belarus
Website: http://platformarb.com
Mr. Andre BANDARENKO Tel: +375-44-568 96 33
Director
E-Mail: PlatformaRB@gmail.com

242 Initiative Group of Independent Human Rights Defenders of Uzbekistan
apt. 35, house 3V, Fayzibaland Street, Sobir-Rakhimov District; 700069 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Website: http://www.ignpu.com

Mr. Surat IKRAMOV Tel: +998-71-148 04 14
Chairman Fax: +998-71-398 80 26
E-Mail: surat.i@rambler.ru

Mr. Vasiliy MARKOV Tel: +998-71-293 04 52
Press Officer

E-Mail: vasiliy.markov@gmail.com

243 Initiative Group of Independent Human Rights Defenders of Uzbekistan; Ferghana Branch
#37, Hamza str., Rishtan; Fergana; Kyrgyzstan

Mr. Bahodirkhon ELIBOYEV Tel: +998-912-83 90 11
Head of Initiative Group in Fergana
E-Mail: bekhon b@yahoo.com

244 Initiative Schwarze Menschen in Deutschland e.V. ISD-Bund e.V.
P.O. Box 900 355; D-60443 Frankfurt/ Main; Germany
Website: http://www.isdonline.de

Mrs. Jamila ADAMOU Tel: +49-163-502 13 11
Publc Relations Officer
E-Mail: j.adamou@gmx.de

245 Institut d'Alisher Navoi
Fraikin 17; 1030 Brussels; Belgium
Website: http://alishernavoi.org
Mr. Sharif AHMEDOV Tel: +31-644-35 53 62
Editor-in-Chief
E-Mail: sharif.ahmedov@gmail.com
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E-Mail: abdukarim2002@gmail.com
Mr. Nuriddin NIZAMUDDINOV
Member

E-Mail: nuridin.nizom@gmail.com
Mr. Abdullah SAHIN
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E-Mail: bis_nis@hotmail.com

Mr. Dilshad TILLAHODJAEV
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E-Mail: dtillahodja2@yahoo.com
Mr. Bahtiyorjon TOORGOONOV
Fundraiser

E-Mail: turgun72@yahoo.com

Mr. Murat TURAN

PR

E-Mail: majesty@axastudios.com
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Mr. Tefera EYACHEW
Director

Tel: +998-94-601 70 74
Tel: +998-971-31 48 72
Fax: +998-71-240 68 29
Tel: +31-628-52 61 26
Tel: +32-48-482 74 02

Tel: +49-152-53 74 18 07

Tel: +31-641-74 34 41

Institute for African Studies, Slovenia
Cankarjeva 1/1I; 1000 Ljubljana; Slovenia
Website: http://www.africanstudy.org
Tel: +386-5-132 11 93

E-Mail: institute.for.africanstudies@gmail.com
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Mrs. Nino LAPIASHVILI
Director
E-Mail: director.ces@tsu.ge
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Mr. Oleksandr TYTARCHUK
Director
E-Mail: ogtytarchuk@gmail.com
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Mrs. Atyrkul ALISHEVA
Director
E-Mail: centasia2009@gmail.com
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Mr. Emin HUSEYNOV
Chairman
E-Mail: irfs.az@gmail.com

251

Mr. Vladimir ZORIN
Deputy Director
E-Mail: zorin@iea.ras.ru

252

Mr. Marat BASHIMOV
Director

E-Mail: marbashimov(@mail.ru
Mr. Askhat OSPANOV
Expert on Human Rights
E-Mail: askhatospanov@mail.ru

Institute for European Studies of Thilisi State University
Chavchavadze avenue 3; 0179 Tbilisi; Georgia
Website: http://ies.tsu.edu.ge
Tel: +995-599-10 87 92

Institute for International Research at the Ukrainian Academy of Sciences
Semashka Str. 13; 03142 Kyiv; Ukraine
Website: http://www.uan.ua

Tel: +380-44-424 51 99
Fax: +380-44-424 51 81

Institute for Regional Studies
6 Samanchna str.; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Website: http://www.centasia.org
Tel: +996-312-56 45 86
Fax: +996-312-56 45 86

Institute for Reporters' Freedom and Safety
8 R. Behbudov St., off. 85/86; Baku; Azerbaijan
Website: http://www.irfs.az
Tel: +994-503-98 48 38

Institute of Ethnology and Anthropology of Russian Academy of Sciences
Leninsky prospekt 14; 119991 Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: http://www.ras.ru/

Tel: +7-985-761 70 52

Institute of European Law and Human Rights
3, Zhumabayeyv str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel: +7-7011-11 41 24
Fax: +7-7172-79 10 15

Tel: +7-7770-38 60 20



253 Institute of International Academic and Scientific Cooperation (IIASC)
43/57 Naukova Str.; Lviv; Ukraine
Website: http://www.imans.com.ua (under reconstruction)

Ms. Inna IANOVSKA Tel: +380-50-789 04 09
Project Manager
E-Mail: yanovska.inna@gmail.com

254 Institute of Public Affairs
ul. Szpitalna 5, lok.22; 00-031 Warsaw; Poland
Website: http://www.isp.org.pl
Mr. Malgorzata DRUCIAREK Tel: +48-22-556 42 92
Project Coordinator/Researcher
E-Mail: malgorzata.druciarek@isp.org.pl
Ms. Aleksandra NIZYNSKA Tel: +48-22-556 42 75
Project Coordinator/Analyst
E-Mail: aleksandra.nizynska@jisp.org.pl
Mr. Filip PAZDERSKI Tel: +48-607-64 30 70
Projects Coordinator/Policy Analyst
E-Mail: filip.pazderski@isp.org.pl
Mr. Marek SOLON-LIPINSKI Tel: +48-22-556 72 42
Project Co-ordinator / Analyst
E-Mail: marek.solon@jisp.org.pl
Dr. Kinga WYSIENSKA Tel: +48-604-15 28 37
Expert
E-Mail: kinga.wysienska@jisp.org.pl

255 International Association of Independent Democrats Against Authoritarian Regimes
ul. Wolodyjowskiego 50A; 02-724 Warsaw; Poland

Dr. Valery HRYTSUK Tel: +48-22-827 78 55
Co-ordinator
E-Mail: iaid_ar@yahoo.ca

256 International Center for Journalism MediaNet
Kazybek Bi Str. 50, office 80; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: http://www.medianet.kz
Ms. Vassilina VORKOVA Tel: +7-727-261 66 69
Project Manager Fax: +7-727-261 66 69
E-Mail: vassilina.vorkova@gmail.com

257 International Center for Women Rights Protection and Promotion "La Strada"
P.O. Box 259; MD-2012 Chisinau; Moldova
Website: http://www.lastrada.md

Ms. Daniela MISAIL-NICHITIN Tel: +373-22-23 49 06
Vice-President Fax: +373-22-23 49 07
E-Mail: daniella_misail@yahoo.com

258 International Charitable Organization "Roma Women Fund Chiricli"
str. Vasilkivska, 53 k 1, off. 93; 03127 Kyiv; Ukraine
Website: http://chirikli.com.ua

Ms. Zemfira KONDUR Tel: +380-67-5096248
Vice-President Fax: +380-44-455 72 46
E-Mail: kondurzola@yahoo.com

259 International Civil Liberties Alliance
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Fax: +7-727-258 16 69

Tel: +7-7272- 581669
Fax: +7-7272-581669



269 International Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Trans and Intersex Association-European Region

Mr. Joel LE DEROFF
Policy Programmes Officer
E-Mail: joel@ilga-europe.org

270

Mr. Konstantin BARANOV
Programme Coordinator
E-Mail: newaristos@gmail.com
Ms. Victoria GROMOVA
Co-ordinator

E-Mail: osce@yhrm.org

Mr. Dmitri MAKAROV
Programme Co-ordinator
E-Mail: w-osce@yhrm.org

271

Ms. Brigitte DUFOUR
Director

E-Mail: bridufour@skynet.be
Mr. Simon PAPUASHVILI
Advocacy Coordinator

E-Mail: sosopapuashvili@yahoo.com

272

Mr. Anatoly SALUTSKIY
First Vice-President of the Board
E-Mail: rus-fond@mtu-net.ru

273

Ms. Nora KERRACHE
Public Relations
E-Mail: nora.kerrache@gmail.com

274

Ms. Inna PIDLUSKA

Deputy Executive Director
E-Mail: pidluska@irf.kiev.ua
Mrs. Liana MOROZ

Rule of Law Program Manager
E-Mail: moroz@irf.kiev.ua
Mr. Roman ROMANOV
Rule of Law Program Director
E-Mail: romanov@irf.kiev.ua

275

Dr. Gulnara BABADZHANOVA
Director
E-Mail: journal@bcc.com.uz

276

Mrs. Olga MARTENS
First Deputy Chairman
E-Mail: manager@martens.ru

Rue Belliard 12; 1040 Brussels; Belgium
Website: http://www.ilga-europe.org

Tel: +32-2-609 54 14

International Network - Youth Human Rights Movement (YHRM)

P.0.Box 152; 394000 Voronezh; Russian Federation
Website: http://www.yhrm.org
Tel: +7-905-456 24 12

Tel: +7-915-582 27 45

Tel: +7-916-537 13 67

International Partnership for Human Rights (IPHR)
Blvd. Bischoffsheim 11, 8th Floor; 1000 Brussels; Belgium
Website: http://www.iphronline.org
Tel: +32-473-36 38 91

Tel: +32-2-640 61 54
Fax: +32-494-75 39 42

International Public Fund "Russian Peace Foundation"
Prechistenka street, 10 building 2; 119034 Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: http://www.peacefond.ru
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Tel: +992-917-15-04-40

Istanbul Kemerburgaz University
Mahmutbey Dilmenler Cad. No. 26 Bagcilar; 34217 Istanbul; Turkey
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Tel: +90-212-604 01 37
Fax: +90-212-445 92 55

Erkin-Too Str. 27; 715612 Jalal-Abad; Kyrgyzstan

Tel: +996-554-01 42 83

Tel: +996-372-22 17 18
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E-Mail: kenana-egypt@socialworker.net

293 Kharkiv Regional Foundation ""Public Alternative"
72/48, Lenin Avenue; 61103 Kharkiv; Ukraine
Ms. Mariya YASENOVSKA Tel: +380-50-402 34 56
President

E-Mail: public.alternative@gmail.com



294

Mr. Pishko SHAMSI
UN Advocacy Representative
E-Mail: pishko.shamsi@gmail.com

295

Mrs. Aziza ABDIRASULOVA
Director

E-Mail: abdirasulova@gmail.com
Ms. Gulshaiyr ABDIRASULOVA
Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: g.abdirasulova@gmail.com

296

Prof. Enlik NURGALIEVA
Member, Expert

E-Mail: nurgalieva_en@mail.ru
Prof. Maral NURTAZINA
Professor of Linguistics
E-Mail: nurtazina2@gmail.com

297

Mr. Joseph KOREN
Chairman
E-Mail: josephkoren56@gmail.com

298

Mrs. Shakhnoza KHASSANOVA
Vice-President

E-Mail: ngosanasezim@rambler.ru
Ms. Elina YENIKEYEVA
Lawyer

E-Mail: ngosanasezim@rambler.ru
Ms. Vera ZAKUTNYAYA
Programm Co-ordinator

E-Mail: ngosanasezim@rambler.ru

299

Ms. Tatyana ZINOVICH
Deputy Director

E-Mail: tzinovich@mail.ru

Ms. Damelya AITKHOZHINA
Legal Consultant

E-Mail: daitkh@gmail.com

Ms. Olga MIROSHNICHENKO
Programme Co-ordinator

E-Mail: olya.thkz@gmail.com

300

Mrs. Elena TONKACHEVA
Chairperson

E-Mail: infolawtrend@gmail.com
Ms. Olga SMOLIANKO
Director

E-Mail: o.smolianko@gmail.com

Kurdish Center for Human Rights
Rue du Vieux-Billard 8; 1205 Geneva; Switzerland
Website: http://www.kchr.eu
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Mrs. Sylwia WINIARSKA-SOLSKA Tel: +48-530-47 72 51
PhD Candidate
E-Mail: s.winiarska-solska@aon.edu.pl

322 National Endowment for Democracy (NED) / World Movement for Democracy (WMD), Secretariat
1101 15th Street, NW, Suite 800; Washington, DC 20005; U.S.A.
Website: http://www.ned.org

Mr. Rodger POTOCKI Tel: +1-202-446 74 29
Senior Director for Europe

E-Mail: rodger@ned.org

Ms. Joanna ROHOZINSKA Tel: +1-202-446 89 55
Program Officer

E-Mail: joannar@ned.org

Mr. Patrick WALSH Tel: +1-202-378 96 56
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Ms. Lana PARASTAEVA Tel: +7-928-856 54 35
Member of the Forum
E-Mail: parastaeva@gmail.com
Mr. Alexey SANAKOEV Tel: +7-925-642 35 53
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E-Mail: kuduhov@gmail.com
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E-Mail: martinaasanovska@yahoo.com
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58, Kabanbay batyr Str.; Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: http://www.osdp.kz
Mr. Tazabek SAMBETBAY Tel: +7-775-296 97 80
Head of Almaty Branch Fax: +7-727-291 42 81
E-Mail: tazabek d@mail.ru
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Tel: +30-253-102 97 05
Fax: +30-253-102 97 05

Tel: +30-253-102 97 05
Fax: +30-253-102 97 05

Tel: +30-253-102 97 05
Fax: +30-253-102 97 05

Women Support Centre PU
K.Sutusheva Street, Ne 17, apt. 30; 150000 Petropavlovsk; Kazakhstan
Tel: +7-7152-34 31 23
Fax: +7-7152-34 31 23

Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars
1300 Pennsylvania Ave., NW; Washington DC, 20004; U.S.A.
Website: http://www.wilsoncenter.org
Tel: +1-202-691 40 00
Fax: +1-202-691 40 01

World Peace Prayer Society; Ukraine
72 Danyla Galytskoho str.; 81130 Lviv; Ukraine
Website: http://www.worldpeace.org
Tel: +380-32-227 04 93
Fax: +380-32-298 62 60

World Youth Alliance
Rue Belliard 23A, bte 6; B-1040 Brussels; Belgium
Website: http://www.wya.net
Tel: +48-500-10 59 40

Tel: +48-513-90 23 20

Tel: +48-602-42 43 05
Fax: +48-25-644 87 11

Wuestenstrom e.V.
Hauptstr. 72; 71732 Tamm; Germany
Website: http://www.wuestenstrom.de
Tel: +49-173-469 82 02

Tel: +49-7141-688 96 82

Tel: +49-7141-688 96 82

Tel: +49-170-573 93 50
Fax: +49-7141-688 96 74
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Mr. Mehmet UNLU
President
E-Mail: mehmet.uenlue@gmail.com
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Ms. Norica COSTACHE
Interpreter (English, Romanes)
E-Mail: costachenorica@yahoo.com
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Ms. Marina SIMEUNOVIC
Member
E-Mail: marina_simeunovic@yahoo.com
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Ms. Zhuldyz ORAZBAYEVA
Expert
E-Mail: zerdeli_urpak@mail.ru

483

Ms. Nadira ESHMATOVA
Director

E-Mail: neshmatova@gmail.com
Ms. Natalia UTESHEVA
Program Co-ordinator

E-Mail: yhrg95@gmail.com
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Mr. Maxim EFIMOV
Chairman
E-Mail: yhrgkarelia@gmail.com

485

Ms. Irina MEDNIKOVA
General Director
E-Mail: irene.mednikova@gmail.com

486

Mrs. Svetlana GALIYEVA
Director
E-Mail: svetlana.galiyeval @gmail.com

487

Mrs. Tattibubu ERGESHBAEVA
Chair of the Coordination Council
E-Mail: Ergeshbaeva@gmail.com

488

Mr. Jan STRZELECKI
Project Co-ordinator
E-Mail: jan.strzelecki@zagranica.org.pl

Young Friends of Turkey
Scheuchenstuelgasse 14; 6020 Innsbruck; Austria
Website: http://www.facebook.com/Y oungFriendsof Turkey
Tel: +43-650-630 17 07

Young Generation Society of Romani
Libertatii 192; Glina Ilfov; Romania
Tel: +40-72-606 92 96

Young Roma Researchers (Roma Women Network of Vojvodina)
Sajkaska 22; Zabalj; Serbia
Website: http://www.zrmv.org
Tel: +381-11-360 61 73
Fax: +381-11-360 61 19

Youth Association " Zerdeli urpak"
Gorvetka 1/16 str.; Kokshetau; Kazakhstan
Tel: +7-701-914 17 50
Fax: +7-7162-25 49 60

Youth Human Rights Group
41B, Moskovskaya Street, apt. 8; 720021 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Website: http://www.yhrg.kg
Tel: +996-312-48 66 49
Fax: +996-312-48 66 50

Tel: +996-312-48 66 49
Fax: +996-312-48 66 50

Youth Human Rights Group - Karelia
P.O. Box17; 185026 Petrozavodsk; Russian Federation
Tel: +7-8142-51 90 62
Fax: +7-8142-51 90 62

Youth Information Service of Kazakhstan
Timiryazeva Str. 51, 9; 05000 Almaty; Kazakhstan
Tel: +7-7017-41 90 04

Youth Media Union of Kazakhstan
6 ap., 59, Timiryazev str.; Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: http://www.kalamger.kz
Tel: +7-777-171 47 74
Fax: +7-7272-98 27 26

Youth Peer Education Network Y-PEER
Molodaya Gvardiya str., 27, 414; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Website: http://www.y-peer.kg
Tel: +996-555-13 75 50

Zagranica Group
Litewska 11/13 off. 96; 00-589 Warsaw; Poland
Website: http://www.zagranica.org.pl
Tel: +48-509-20 27 97
Fax: +48-22-207 25 60



OSCE Office for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights

ul. Miodowa 10; 00-251 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.osce.org/odihr

Amb. LENARCIC Janez

Director

Mr. WAKE Douglas

First Deputy Dlrector

Dr. MARTIN-ROZUMILOWICZ Beata

Head of the Election Department

Ms. SCHMIDT Nicola

Deputy Head of the Election Department

Mr. SHLYK Alexander

Elections Adviser

Mr. VENNEN Thomas

Head of Democratization Department

Ms. TAGWERKER Nathalie

Deputy Head of Democratization Department

Ms. BOKULIC Snjezana

Head of Human Rights Department

Mr. FISHER Omer

Deputy Head of Human Rights Department

Ms. HOHENBERG Floriane

Head of Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department
Ms. JUNUZOVIC Azra

Deputy Head of Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department
Mr. MIRGA Andrzej

Senior Adviser on Roma and Sinti Issues

Ms. TCHERNEVA-ROWLAND Patricia

Project Co-ordinator

Ms. KIERS Judith

BPRI Project Manager

Ms. MANIEVA Saida

Human Dimension Meetings Officer

Prof. DURHAM, Jr. W. Cole

Member of the Advisory Panel on Freedom of Religion or Belief
E-Mail: durhamwc@gmail.com

Prof. ROBBERS Gerhard

Member of the Advisory Panel on Freedom of Religion or Belief
E-Mail: robbers@uni-trier.de

Tel: +48-22-520 06 00
Fax: +48-22-520 06 05

Tel: +1-801-422 68 42
Fax: +1-801-422-0399

Tel: +49-651-537 10
Fax: +49-651-539 70

Keynote speakers, introducers, moderators and rapporteurs

Mrs. Katarzyna

PELCZYNSKA-NALECZ

Opening Statement

Opening Statement

Opening Statement

Opening Statement & Moderator of Working
Session 17

Opening Statement & Introducer at Working Session
12

Opening Statement & Introducer at Working Session
1

Key-note address at the Opening Plenary Session

Mr. Frank COGAN

Mr. Riccardo MIGLIORI
Mr. Douglas WAKE

Amb. Knut VOLLEBAEK
Ms. Dunja MIJATOVIC
Prof. Adam Daniel ROTFELD
Amb. Thomas GREMINGER
Amb. Adam KOBIERACKI
Mr. Andrey RIKHTER
Mr. Jean-Francois LACASSE

Ms. Sirpa RAUTIO

Dr. Yevgeniy ZHOVTIS
Ms. Polly IOANNOU
Ms. Michele LEVOY

Dr. Bianca KAISER

Mr. Didar TEMENOV
Prof. Alan PAGE

Ms. Gabriela KNAUL

Ms. Linda ASPEHULT
Ms. Nigina BAKHRIEVA
Prof. Roman WIERUSZEWSKI
Mr. Frank DUHAMEL
Mr. Andrzej MIRGA

Opening Statement

Opening Statement

Moderator of Working Session 1
Rapporteur of Working Session 1
Moderator of Working Session 2
Introducer at Working Session 2
Rapporteur of Working Session 2
Moderator of Working Session 3
Introducer at Working Session 3
Rapporteur of Working Session 3
Moderator of Working Session 4
Introducer at Working Session 4
Rapporteur of Working Session 4
Moderator of Working Session 5
Introducer at Working Session 5
Rapporteur of Working Session 5
Moderator of Working Session 6



Ms. Monika
Mrs. Margaret
Ms. Miroslava

Ms. Rita

Mr. Tomas
Mr. Adam
Dr. Maria Grazia
Ms. Petya
Ms. Christina
Prof. Cees
Ms. June

Ms. Outi

Ms. Olesea
Prof. Heiner
Mr. Ahmed
Ms. Merhezia
Dr. Yannis
Ms. Dea

Mrs. Ilze

Mr. Lars

Mr. Pablo
Ms. Nataliya
Mr. Mike
Mr. Omer Numan
Dr. Beata
Amb. Janez
Mr. Chad
Ms. Inna

Mr. Georgy
Mr. Martin
Mr. Knut
Ms. Nina

Mr. Alexander
Mr. Paul

Ms. Martina

SIMUNKOVA
PATON
BEHAM

1ZSAK

LIPTAK

WEISS
GIAMMARINARO
NESTOROVA
HAYOVYSHYN
FLINTERMAN
ZEITLIN
KOIKKALAINEN
PEREAN
BIELEFELDT
DADOU

LABIDI MAIZA
KTISTAKIS
HANNUST
BRANDS KEHRIS
LOBERG

SANZ LOPEZ
DROMINA-VOLOC
SMITH
DOGRUKOL
MARTIN-ROZUMILOWICZ
LENARCIC
WILTON
PIDLUSKA
SATAROV
ELLEHOJ
DREYER
LINDROOS-KOPOLO
SHLYK

WELSH

FEENEY

Introducer at Working Session 6
Rapporteur of Working Session 6
Moderator of Working Session 7 & Introducer at
Working Session 9

Introducer at Working Session 7
Rapporteur of Working Session 7
Moderator of Working Session 8
Introducer at Working Session 8
Introducer at Working Session 8
Rapporteur of Working Session 8
Moderator of Working Session 9
Introducer at Working Session 9
Rapporteur of Working Session 9
Moderator of Working Session 10
Introducer at Working Session 10
Rapporteur of Working Session 10
Moderator of Working Session 11
Introducer at Working Session 11
Rapporteur of Working Session 11
Moderator of Working Session 12 & 13
Rapporteur of Working Session 12
Rapporteur of Working Session 13
Moderator of Working Session 14
Introducer at Working Session 14
Rapporteur of Working Session 14
Moderator of Working Session 15

Introducer at Working Session 15 & Closing Speech

Rapporteur of Working Session 15
Moderator of Working Session 16
Introducer at Working Session 16

Rapporteur of Working Session 16
Introducer at Working Session 17

Introducer at Working Session 17

Introducer at Working Session 17

Rapporteur of Working Session 17
Closing Speech





